
ANNEX B - Response Pro-forma 

Name: CONOR COCHRANE 

Address: 5 Oxford Street, Belfast, BT1 3LA 

Original Representation Reference Number: MUDPS/130 (for administrative 

use only) 

Please tick the applicable box below. 

a) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be considered as my

representation.

b) I confirm that I wish to amend or add to my orig

r

al representatio

l

' 

c) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be withdrawn and that I no

longer wish to make a representation.

Signature: 

t Date: ...... .

If you require assistance when completing the above, please contact 

developmentpla n@m id u lstercou ncil. org 

Please ensure you return this completed Pro forma (along with any additional 

documents if you have ticked [b)] above) to Development Plan Team, Planning 

Department, Mid Ulster District Council, 50 Ballyronan Road, Magherafelt, BT45 

GEN, by 5pm on 21st May 2020. 

( 

( 

MUDPS/130



Elaine Mullin 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

Gavin Rolston < > 

19 April 2019 10:42 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Conor Cochrane 

Representation to Mid Ulster draft Plan Strategy 

MU dPS Rep Housing Matter 28 West of Westland Rd, Cookstown.pdf 

High 

Please find enclosed a representation on behalf of our client, Reagalmac Ltd, to the recently published draft Plan 

Strategy. 

We would be grateful if you could confirm receipt by return. 

Kind regards, 

Gavin Rolston 

CLYDE 

5 Oxford Street Belfast 

BT1 3LA 

Tel 02890434393 

Mob: 

www.clydeshanks.com 

SHANKS 

Cl)•de Shanks L'd is reg1sterec! in Northern l1·e anc1 Coriw:c111y i'Jo S06b 1-:::, Reg1ste ed office address 10 Pilois \11eN Herx• Roacl 3elfast. 

BT3 C·LE Tile .'lforr1ation 111 this mess,ige ;s CQ.' · a.-,r11al or prntecred :}_ 1ap If :t oL, c11·e not the 1ntend.c,d recipient olease contaci ,he 

sende1· anc! ciel0te 'i,1s n essage /1,ny inaur"-x,se;-:1 cop nr,g or U1,s ,nes:oc1ge or unau,honsed cl1stributior of the nrormation conrai1e,j 

herein 1s voh1b1tec Altricug'l Clyde S:12.e1,,s L:Cl '1as n�en sieps to ens11te 1:1at 1h1s email and attacl'rrents c,r,:o frea f'o,,, any •,1,us good 

compuc1ng prav1ce m;,ans that '.he rec1pia;1r st1ould ensure t11ey acti_,:;lly Jre v'l·us free. 
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